Struck By - Inspection #1855302

A 27-year-old male had been working as a Queue Driver for a traffic control company for
approximately one month. The traffic control company had closed the left lane of
Interstate 24. Just prior to the event, the victim was on the right shoulder of the interstate.
An asphalt truck (unrelated to this project) entered the work zone, experienced a tire blow
out, lost control of his vehicle and struck the victim’s truck. The victim had previously exited
the vehicle and was on the right side of his work vehicle. The asphalt truck struck the
victim's truck, which struck the victim, killing him.

Citation(s) as Originally Issued

A complete inspection was conducted at the accident scene. Some of the items cited may
not directly relate to the fatality.

Citation 1Item 1 Type of Violation: Other-than-Serious

29 CFR 1926.50(c): In the absence of an infirmary, clinic, hospital, or physician, that is
reasonably accessible in terms of time and distance to the worksite, which is available for
the treatment of injured employees, a person who has a valid certificate in first-aid training
from the U.S. Bureau of Mines, the American Red Cross, or equivalent training that can be
verified by documentary evidence, was not available at the worksite to render first aid:

In that no one on-site was trained to render first-aid, and the nearest medical facility was
approximately 21 minutes/19.8 miles from the site located at TriStar Skyline Medical

Center.

Proposed Penalty: $0

Y L

Veh 2 Final Rest

Veh 1 Final Rest (Overturned)

Pedestrian Final Rest

Pedestrian

Shoulder — “O'-__ - o; e







	Struck By - Inspection #1855302
	Citation(s) as Originally Issued
	Citation 1 Item 1 Type of Violation: Other-than-Serious



